Luxul Wireless

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for confidentiality FCC ID; W59XAP1210
Dear FCC TCB:
1. Long-Term Confidentiality

Pursuant to 47 CFR Section 0.459(a) & (b), we hereby requests non-disclosure and

confidential treatment of the following materials submitted in support of FCC
certification application:

Schematic
Block diagram

Operational description

Above materials contain secrets, proprietary and technical information, which would
customarily be guarded from competitors under 47 CFR, section 0.457(d)(2). Disclosure or
publication or any portion of this company confidential material to other parties could cause
substantial competitive harm and provide unjustified benefits for competitors.

Sincerely,

Vau Staheli

2014-06-03



